OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

April 9, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 085-24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Flag Day Participation

The 124" Flag Day Celebration is fast approaching. The Flag Day Planning Committee has worked
hard and continues their diligent efforts to ensure another successful celebration.

In support of the Flag Day preparations, all ASG Directors and Deputies are expected to attend
the following scheduled events:

1. 48" Flag Day Performing Arts Festival

e Thursday, April 11 to Saturday, April 13; 6:00pm at OMV Tafuna
2. Flag Day “Solo ma Savaliga”

e Saturday, April 13; 8:00am at OMV Tafuna
3. Flag Day Church Service

e Sunday, April 14; 3:00pm at Fatu-O-Aiga Cathedral

Please plan to arrive 30 minutes before the start of each event.

As part of our main Flag Day Celebration, all departments, agencies and offices should prepare to
march on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at the Veterans Memorial Stadium. All participants must
report to the Stadium on that day by 5:30am.

Lieutenant Governor Laapui and I look forward to celebrating the 124™ Flag Day events with all
of you. Thank you for your continued support and cooperation.

LEMANU P. S. MAUGA
Governor
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